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Rivera, Maribel

From: ot denise.a.moore@aibny.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 12:46 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Fw: Address Change for Annual Report 2011 AIB Investment Managers Limited Co.

Document Number - FO4000002050

Please change the Principal Place of Business and Mailing address on the Annual Report Online Filing to Read as
follows:

C/o Allied Irish Bank
1166 Ave of the Americas 18th Fi
New York NY 10036

Also change address for Officer/Director #1 (Janine Leckrone) toread:

Clo Allied Irish Bank
1166 Ave of the Americas 18th FI
New York NY 10036

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Denise

Denise Moore

Finance

AIB Capital Markets North America

1166 Avenue of the Americas 18th Floor
New York NY 10036

Phene # 212-339-8377

This document is strictly confidential and is intended for use by the addressee unless
otherwigse indicated. Allied Irish Banks,

AIB and AIB Croup are registered business names of Allied Irish Banks p.l.c. Allied Irish
Banks, p.l.c. is regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland. Registered Office:
Bankcentre, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4. Tel: + 353 1 6600311; Registered in Ireland:
Registered No. 24173.
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